STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
(505) 393-6181

December 4, 1997

Penroc 0il Corp.
P.O. Box 5970
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: HARRIS STATE #5, UNIT I, S23-T10S-R32E

HARRIS STATE #4, UNIT O, S23-T10S-R32E
Gentlemen:
The Hobbs District I OCD office had been advised that repairs had
been performed on the above wells bringing them into compliance
with OCD rules and regulations.
According to our wellfile records we have not yet received a Sundry
C103 stating repairs and/or mechanical integrity tests on either
well above.

If your office has submitted information indicating that this has
been done please contact the Hobbs office.

We would appreciate your prompt attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

CHRIS WILLIAMS

District I Supervisor

/sad

cc: William J. LeMay-Santa Fe
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